# Taine Riley

4/97 Oliver Street, Grafton NSW 2460

Mobile: 0474506443

Email: t.riley.10@student.scu.edu.au LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/taineriley

#### Personal Profile

I am a focused, motivated individual with a passion for learning, and a drive to succeed. I pride myself on using my skills and knowledge to have a positive influence on others and make a difference to any project or team. I have a strong background understanding of many aspects of technology and specialist skills in developing solutions to programming problems and creating quality software, while constantly observing the latest trends and adapting myself to the needs of the future.

#### Skills

- Vue
- Django

Angular

- BootStrap
- TailwindCSS
- Azure
- SQLGit

React

• Laravel

## Experience

September 2021 – Present

Web Developer INTELICS

Key Responsibilities:

- Web app development and debugging
- Implementing UI designs
- Bug fixing

June 2021 – September 2021

Software Developer Intern SSW Brisbane

Key Responsibilities:

- Internal projects
  - Agile software development
  - Improvement of company products

Oct 2019 – June 2021

Team Member Big W Grafton

Key Responsibilities:

- Filling shelves
- Customer service
- Management of technology department

### Education

Mar 2019 – Oct 2021 Bachelor of Information Technology

Southern Cross University - External

Major: Software Development

Nov 2018 – Feb 2019 Head Start Program

University of Southern Queensland Subject: Information Systems Concepts

Jan 2017 – Nov 2018 Higher School Certificate

Inverell High School

#### Achievements

Bachelor of Information Technology: • Grade Point Average (GPA) – 6.17

• 25th Anniversary Scholarship

recipient

• 9x High Distinction results

• 9x Distinction results

Higher School Certificate: • 2x Band 6 results (90%+)

• 2x Band 5 results (80%+)

• Australian Tertiary Admissions

Rank (ATAR) – 86.95

Other Education:

• 2018 – Responsible Service of
Alcohol – Express Online Training

• 2016/2017 - National Computer Science School (NCSS) Coding

Challenge

Taine Riley Page 2 of 3

# Referees

Adam Cogan Chief Architect SSW 0419 851 995 adamcogan@ssw.com.au

Sam Wilson Manager Big W Grafton 02 6641 5500 bigwcontactus@bigw.com.au

Dayne Rosolen Head Teacher Inverell High School Currently Deputy Principal, Mudgee High School 0418 246 572 dayne.m.rosolen@det.nsw.edu.au

Taine Riley Page 3 of 3